From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 January 2019 11:16

To: 'Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)'
Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request S.C.

Dear Christine Devaney

Thank you for the update email | will wait a reply regarding the data that is missing as it seems to be a great deal of data.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) [mailto:beh-tr.records@nhs.net]
Sent: 24 January 2019 11:11

To: Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request S.C.

Importance: High

Dear Lorraine and Simon

Further to my email below | just wanted to inform you that the appropriate team are investigating your concerns and will update you as soon as they
possibly can.

Kind regards

Christine Devaney

Medical Records Manager

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust

Edgware Community Hospital | Ground Floor | Dennis Scott Unit | Burnt Oak Broadway | Edgware | HA8 OAD

Mobile: 020 8702 4371

Email: cdevaney@nhs.net

Facebook: www.fb.com/behmht

Please note that my old email address christine.devaney@beh-mht.nhs.uk will no longer work from 1st

September 2018. Please use cdevaney@nhs.net

Manager: Doreen Todd
Information Governance Manager
Ground Floor, Dennis Scott Unit
Edgware Community Hospital
mobile 020 8702 4134
doreentodd@nhs.net

From: Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)

Sent: 22 January 2019 16:26

To: Lorraine Cordell; Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request S.C.

Importance: High

Dear Lorraine and Simon

Thanks for your email below which I just initially wanted to acknowledge receipt of and | will forward your concerns to the appropriate team so they can
respond.

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




